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Victorian Downing-Vaux cottage style; 2-~ stories; with 
gable roof and brick foundation. Owner: Gene V. Hoover. 

BUTLER HOUSE Before 1915 South side of Bond 
Avenue. Shown in 1915 atlas as G.W. Arnold's. Frame 
and clapboard house in Queen Anne style, gable roof, 
stone foundation. Owner: Caroline Butler. 

CRANE HOUSE - Before 1877 - South side of Bond Avenue 
opposite terminus of Central Avenue. Shown in 1877 
atlas as MI. Gore's, in 1898 as William Dalany's, and in 
1915 as J. Gore's. Frame house demolished in 1970s by 
suburban housing project. Last private owner was Leon 
A. Crane. 

LAWSON HOUSE - Before 1915 - North side of Bond Road, 
east of Central Avenue. Shown in 1915 atlas as house of 
the Misses Warner. Queen Anne style house, frame and 
clapboard, with hip roof, stone foundation. Owner: 
William Clayton Lawson. 

CHARLES ECKHARDT HOUSE Before 1915 329 Central 
Avenue. Shown in 1915 atlas as F. Eckhardt's. Frame, 
Queen Ann style house in clapboard and shingle with hip 
roof, stone foundation. Owner: Charles Eckhardt's. 

HANNAH HOUSE 
Glyndon. Shown 
Frame house in 
shingling, gable 
John M. O'Meara. 

c. 1892-95 325 Central Avenue, 
as F. Eckhardt house in 1915 atlas. 

Victorian style with composition 
roof, and stone foundation. Owner: 

SKIPPER HOUSE - 1878 31 7 Central Avenue. Shown in 
1898 atlas and 1915 version as home of Nicholas H. 
Fishbaugh, carpenter and the original owner and 
builder. Frame house covered with composition shingles, 
Victorian style; gable roof; stone foundation. Owner: 
Betty Jane Skipper. 

PETI'INGILL HOUSE Before 1898 315 Central Avenue. 
Shown in 1898 and 1915 atlases as Dr. H. Smith's. Frame 
house with composition shingles; Queen Anne style, gable 
roof, stone foundation. Owner: Lee D. Pettingill. 
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